

### Canutillo ISD 2020 – 2021 Work Calendars

#### Contents

Introduction:	
2020 – 2021 Child Nutrition (181 Days)	3
2020 – 2021 Paraprofessional (181 Days)	4
2020 – 2021 Transportation Driver / Monitor (185 Days)	5
2020 – 2021 Teacher (187 Days)	6
2020 – 2021 Librarian (190 Days)	7
2020 – 2021 LSSP / SLP / SLPA (190 Days)	8
2020 – 2021 Nurse (195 Days)	9
2020 – 2021 Administration C (200 Days)	10
2020 – 2021 High School Counselor (204 Days)	11
2020 – 2021 Lead Diagnostician (210 Days)	12
2020 – 2021 Administration A (219 Days)	13
2020 – 2021 Administration B (224 Days)	14
2020 – 2021 NJROTC (226 Days)	15
2020 – 2021 Custodian Flex (238 Days)	16
2020 – 2021 Security (244 Days)	17
2020 – 2021 Custodian (258 Days)	18
2020 – 2021 181 NWECHS	19
2020 – 2021 187 NWECHS Teacher	20
2020 – 2021 195 NWECHS Nurse	21
2020 – 2021 200 NWECHS	22
2020 – 2021 224 NWECHS	23

#### Introduction:

The Board of Trustees of Canutillo ISD met on June 16, 2020, to discuss options regarding the District school calendar given the COVID-19 environment. The Board decided to revise the District calendar and approved a change to the start date of instruction and the start date for teachers. The start date for teachers to return to work will be on Monday, August 3, 2020. The first day of instruction will be on Monday, August 17, 2020. The District will operate according to the new calendar approved by the Board for the 2020-21 school and beyond until further notice.

The new District calendar and revised Work Calendar(s) are attached for your reference.



#### **Critical Pointers:**

- If you want to search for a position, use the CTRL+F search option and enter the words, it will guide you to the appropriate page and section;
- Due to changes to the Academic Calendar, no Work Calendar accrues Flex Days;
- If you are a Principal / Director / Department Head, you have access to see employee data through Frontline (TEAMS) > My Organization>Position Search.

District Academic Calendar NWECHS Academic Calendar

#### **Summary of Work Calendars:**

#### REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

The "Extended Year Calendar Days" originally scheduled on March 8-12, 2021, were moved to October 19-23, 2020. The week of October 19-23, 2020, was converted to Non-working days. The week of March 8-12, 2021 was converted to work days.

#### This change affected the Calendars Below:

- Administration C
- Child Nutrition
- High School Counselor
- Lead Diagnostician
- Librarian
- LSSP / SLP / SLPA
- Nurse
- Paraprofessional
- Teacher'

### 2020 - 2021 Child Nutrition (181 Days) [08-12-20 to 06-10-21]

AUGUST 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
		12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

Days	Start	End
181	08-12-20	06-10-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Child Nutrition Assistant Manager		
Child Nutrition Manager I		
Child Nutrition Manager II		
Child Nutrition Worker I		
Child Nutrition Worker II		

JANUARY 2021					
M T W T F					
				1	
4	5	6	7	8	
11	12	13	14	15	
18	19	20	21	22	
25	26	27	28	29	

SEPTEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day		
	Last Workday		

FEBRUARY 2021					
M	M T W T F				
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	

#### OCTOBER 2020 М T W Т

The "Extended Year Calendar Days" originally
scheduled on March 8-12, 2021 were moved to
October 19-23, 2020. The week of October 19-23,
2020, was converted to Non-working days. The
week of March 8-12, 2021 was converted to work

days.

REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

MARCH 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
1	2	3	4	5
8	9	10	11	12
15	16	17	18	19
22	23	24	25	26
29	30	31		

NOVEMBER 2020					
M T W T F					
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

_	_		_	_	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	
MAY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
3	4	5	6	7	

	DECEMBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F		
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

31				
	JL	JNE 20	21	
М	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	

### 2020 - 2021 Paraprofessional (181 Days) [08-11-20 to 06-09-21]

	AUGUST 2020					
M	T	W	T	F		
	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

	SEPTEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

OCTOBER 2020					
М	Т	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
26	27	28	29	30	

NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30				

DECEMBER 2020					
T	W	T	F		
1	2	3	4		
8	9	10	11		
15	16	17	18		
22	23	24	25		
29	30	31			
	T 1 8 15 22	T W 1 2 8 9 15 16 22 23	T W T 1 2 3 8 9 10 15 16 17 22 23 24		

Days	Start	End
181	08-11-20	06-09-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
At-Risk Aide		
Campus Aide		
DAEP Aide		
Early Childhood Care Provider		
ISS Paraprofessional		
K Bilingual Aide		
Library Aide Educational		
Migrant Assistant		
Parent Liaison		
Physical Education Aide		
Pre-K Aide		
Special Education Aide		
Special Education Itinerant Aide		

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day			
	Last Workday			

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F	
				1	
4	5	6	7	8	
11	12	13	14	15	
18	19	20	21	22	
25	26	27	28	29	

FEBRUARY 2021						
M	T	W	T	F		
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		

MARCH 2021				
M	M T W T F			
1	2	3	4	5
8	9	10	11	12
15	16	17	18	19
22	23	24	25	26
29	30	31		

APRIL 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

	MAY 2021			
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

JUNE 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9		

### 2020 – 2021 Transportation Driver / Monitor (185 Days)

	AUGUST 2020			
M	T	W	T	F
		12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

	SEPTEMBER 2020				
М	M T W T F				
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30				

	DECEMBER 2020			
M	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

Days	Start	End
185	08-12-20	06-09-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Bus Driver		
Bus Driver Part Time		
Bus Monitor		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day		
Last Workday			

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F	
				1	
4	5	6	7	8	
11	12	13	14	15	
18	19	20	21	22	
25	26	27	28	29	

FEBRUARY 2021						
М	M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		

MARCH 2021						
M	M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		
29	30	31				

APRIL 2021						
M	M T W T F					
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19	20	21	22	23		
26	27	28	29	30		

MAY 2021						
M	M T W T F					
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

JUNE 2021							
M	M T W T F						
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9					

### 2020 - 2021 Teacher (187 Days)

	AUGUST 2020						
M	M T W T F						
3	4	5	6	7			
10	11	12	13	14			
17	18	19	20	21			
24	25	26	27	28			
31							

	SEPTEMBER 2020					
M	M T W T F					
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30				

OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19				
26	27	28	29	30

NOVEMBER 2020						
M	T W T F					
2	3	4	5	6		
9	10	11	12	13		
16	17	18	19	20		
23	24	25	26	27		
30						

DECEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

Days	Start	End
187	08-03-20	06-09-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Bilingual LPAC Aide		
Campus Crossing Guard		
DAEP Teacher		
Elementary Special Education Teacher		
Elementary Teacher		
Elementary Teacher of Advanced Academ	ics	
Elementary Teacher of At Risk Students		
ESOL Aide		
High School Special Education Teacher		
High School Teacher		
Licensed Vocational Nurse		
Middle School Special Education Teacher		
Middle School Teacher		
RTI Teacher (Campus)		
Secondary Special Education Response to	Intervention 1	Гeacher
Supplemental Services Educator		
Substitute Teacher		

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1st Work Day			
Last Workday				

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
				1		
4	5	6	7	8		
11	12	13	14	15		
18	19	20	21	22		
25	26	27	28	29		

	FEBRUARY 2021					
М	T	W	T	F		
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		

MARCH 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	
29	30	31			

APRIL 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

MAY 2021							
M	M T W T F						
3	4	5	6	7			
10	11	12	13	14			
17	18	19	20	21			
24	25	26	27	28			
31							

JUNE 2021						
M	T	W	T	F		
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9				

### 2020 – 2021 Librarian (190 Days)

	AUGUST 2020					
M	T	W	T	F		
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

SEPTEMBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

	OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	Т	Ŀ.	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19					
26	27	28	29	30	

NOVEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30				

	DECEMBER 2020					
M	M T W T F					
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

Days	Start	End
190	08-03-20	06-14-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Librarians		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1st Work Day		
	Last Workday		

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
				1
4	5	6	7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19	20	21	22
25	26	27	28	29

FEBRUARY 2021						
M	M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		

MARCH 2021						
M T W T F						
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		
29	30	31				

	APRIL 2021				
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

MAY 2021							
M	T W T F						
3	4	5	6	7			
10	11	12	13	14			
17	18	19	20	21			
24	25	26	27	28			
31							

JUNE 2021							
M	T W T F						
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9	10	11			
14							

#### 2020 - 2021 LSSP / SLP / SLPA (190 Days)

	AUGUST 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

SEPTEMBER 2020						
M	T W T					
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	20	30				

OCTOBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19					
26	27	28	29	30	

IVI		VV		_		
2	3	4	5	6		
9	10	11	12	13		
16	17	18	19	20		
23	24	25	26	27		
30						
	DECEMBER 2020					

**NOVEMBER 2020** 

	DECEMBER 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F		
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

Days	Start	End
190	08-03-20	06-14-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Licensed Specialist in School Psychology		
Speech Language Pathologist		
Speech Language Pathologist Assistant		

LE	LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)				
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day				
	Last Workday				

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
				1	
4	5	6	7	8	
11	12	13	14	15	
18	19	20	21	22	
25	26	27	28	29	

FEBRUARY 2021					
M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	

MARCH 2021						
M	M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		
29	30	31				

APRIL 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

MAY 2021						
M	I T W T F					
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

JUNE 2021						
М	T W T F					
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14						

### 2020 - 2021 Nurse (195 Days)

JULY 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
27	28	29	30	31	

AUGUST 2020						
M	T W T F					
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

SEPTEMBER 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

OCTOBER 2020						
M	T W T F					
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19						
26	27	28	29	30		

	NOVEMBER 2020					
M	I T W T F					
2	3	4	5	6		
9	10	11	12	13		
16	17	18	19	20		
23	24	25	26	27		
30						

DECEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

Days	Start	End
195	08-03-20	06-14-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Intervention Specialist		
Nurse		

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day			
	Last Workday			

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021					
M	M T W T					
				1		
4	5	6	7	8		
11	12	13	14	15		
18	19	20	21	22		
25	26	27	28	29		

FEBRUARY 2021							
M	M T W T F						
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			

MARCH 2021						
M	M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		
29	30	31				

	APRIL 2021			
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

MAY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

JUNE 2021				
М	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14				



### 2020 - 2021 Administration C (200 Days)

JULY 2020				
М	T	W	T	F
27	28	29	30	31

	AUGUST 2020			
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

SEPTEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30		

OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
26	27	28	29	30

	NOVEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F	
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

	DECEMBER 2020			
M	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

Days	Start	End	
200	07-27-20	06-21-21	
Positions in this Calendar:			
Athletic Trainer			
Campus Instructional Coach			
Campus Testing and College Readiness F	acilitator		
College Readiness Coordinator			
Counselor			
DAEP Coordinator			
Diagnostician			
Elementary Attendance Clerk			
Elementary School Attendance Clerk			
English Learner Facilitator			
High School Attendance Clerk			
High School Campus Instructional Coach			
High School Teacher			
Middle School Attendance Clerk			
Middle School Campus Instructional Coach	า		
Middle School Teacher			
Occupational Therapist			
Physical Therapist			
Prevention Specialist/Facilitator			
RTI Teacher (Lead in SpEd)			
Special Education Compliance Clerk/SHARS			
Title III Lead Teacher			

LEGEND		
	Non-Working Day(2)	
	1st Work Day	
	Last Workday	

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
				1
4	5	6	7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19	20	21	22
25	26	27	28	29

FEBRUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
1	2	3	4	5
8	9	10	11	12
15	16	17	18	19
22	23	24	25	26

MARCH 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
1	2	3	4	5
8	9	10	11	12
15	16	17	18	19
22	23	24	25	26
29	30	31		

APRIL 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

MAY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

JUNE 2021				
М	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21				

### 2020 - 2021 High School Counselor (204 Days)

	JULY 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
27	28	29	30	31	

AUGUST 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

SEPTEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30		

	OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19					
26	27	28	29	30	

	NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

DECEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	Т	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

Days	Start	End
204	07-27-20	06-25-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
At Risk Counselor		
Counselor	•	

LE	LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)				
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day				
Last Workday					

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

JANUARY 2021							
M	T W T F						
				1			
4	5	6	7	8			
11	12	13	14	15			
18	19	20	21	22			
25	26	27	28	29			

FEBRUARY 2021							
M	M T W T F						
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			

MARCH 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	
29	30	31			

APRIL 2021							
M	M T W T F						
			1	2			
5	6	7	8	9			
12	13	14	15	16			
19	20	21	22	23			
26	27	28	29	30			

MAY 2021							
M	T W T F						
3	4	5	6	7			
10	11	12	13	14			
17	18	19	20	21			
24	25	26	27	28			
31							

JUNE 2021							
М	T	T W T F					
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9	10	11			
14	15	16	17	18			
21	22	23	24	25			

#### **2020 – 2021 Lead Diagnostician (210 Days)**

JULY 2020						
M T W T F						
22 23 24						
27	28	29	30	31		

AUGUST 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

SEPTEMBER 2020						
M	M T W T F					
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30				

OCTOBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19					
26	27	28	29	30	

NOVEMBER 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F	
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

	DECEMBER 2020					
M T W T F						
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

Days	Start	End
210	07-22-20	06-30-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Lead Diagnostician		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1st Work Day		
	Last Workday		

# REVISED ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, DUE TO COVID-19.

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
				1
4	5	6	7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19	20	21	22
25	26	27	28	29

FEBRUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	

	MARCH 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		
29	30	31				

APRIL 2021						
M	I T W T F					
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19	20	21	22	23		
26	27	28	29	30		

MAY 2021					
M	M T W T				
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

JUNE 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

### **2020 – 2021 Administration A (219 Days)**

JULY 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F	
		1	2	3	
6	7	8	9	10	
13	14	15	16	17	
20	21	22	23	24	
27	28	29	30	31	

AUGUST 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F	
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

SEPTEMBER 2020						
M	M T W T F					
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30				

OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	Т	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

NOVEMBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

DECEMBER 2020						
M T W T F						
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

Days	Start	End
219	07-01-20	06-22-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Elementary Assistant Principal		
Family Literacy Coordinator		

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day			
	Last Workday			

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
				1	
4	5	6	7	8	
11	12	13	14	15	
18	19	20	21	22	
25	26	27	28	29	

FEBRUARY 2021							
M	M T W T F						
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			

MARCH 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	
29	30	31			

APRIL 2021				
М	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

MAY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

JUNE 2021				
М	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22			



#### **2020 – 2021 Administration B (224 Days)**

	JULY 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
		1	2	3	
6	7	8	9	10	
13	14	15	16	17	
20	21	22	23	24	
27	28	29	30	31	

	AUGUST 2020			
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

	SEPTEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

	NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

DECEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

LEGEND		
	Non-Working Day(2)	
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day	
	Last Workday	

Days	Start	End
224	07-01-20	06-30-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
Accountability and Reporting Specialist		
Accountant		
Accounts Payable Specialist		
Administrative Assistant		
At Risk Case Manager		
Auxiliary Specialist		
Benefits Manager		
Campus / Department Receptionists		
Campus Business Agent/High School		
Campus Receptionist		
Campus Technician		
Certification Specialist		
Child Nutrition Reporting Specialist		
Child Nutrition Warehouse Manager		
Clerks: ALS, Campus, Child Nutrition, Textbo		
SEMS/SERS, Dispatcher/Trip, District Travel,	High School Data En	try,
Transportation, Employee Benefits / Records		
Communications Specialist PIO		
Coordinated School Health Facilitator		
District Testing, Research, Accountability Co		
Early Childhood and New Teacher Coordina		
ELA/R Instructional Intervention Coordinato		
Elementary / Middle / High School Registrar		
Elementary / Middle Office Business Manag	er	
External Funding Coordinator		
Information Systems Analyst	-11 01-11-4	
Information Technology Lead Support Tech		
Information Technology Support Technician		
Information Technology Systems Technician	11	
Internal Auditor Lead Bus Driver		
Lead Counselor		
Marketing and Communication Officer		
Mathematics Curriculum Coordinator		
Middle / High School Assistant Principal		
Migrant Coordinator		
Multimedia Specialist		
Nurse Coordinator		
Payroll Specialist / Supervisor		
PEIMS Specialist		
Principal, Director, Executive Director, Chie	f Associate Superinte	endent
Purchasing Agent / Buyer	i, rioccolate capelline	maone
Science Curriculum Coordinator		
Secretary to Director / HS Principal		
Server Administrator		
Social Studies Advanced Academics Curric	ulum Coordinator	
Social Worker		
Substitute Coordinator		
Systems Analyst - SR		
Transportation Supervisor		
Workers Compensation Coordinator		

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

JANUARY 2021						
M	M T W T					
				1		
4	5	6	7	8		
11	12	13	14	15		
18	19	20	21	22		
25	26	27	28	29		

FEBRUARY 2021					
M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	

MARCH 2021					
M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	
29	30	31			

APRIL 2021						
M	M T W T F					
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19	20	21	22	23		
26	27	28	29	30		

MAY 2021					
M T W T F					
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

	JUNE 2021					
M	Т	W	T	F		
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30				

### 2020 – 2021 NJROTC (226 Days)

JULY 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
		1	2	3	
6	7	8	9	10	
13	14	15	16	17	
20	21	22	23	24	
27	28	29	30	31	

AUGUST 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

SEPTEMBER 2020					
M T W T F					
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

OCTOBER 2020				
T	W	Т	F	
		1	2	
6	7	8	9	
13	14	15	16	
20	21	22	23	
27	28	29	30	
	6 13 20	T W 6 7 13 14 20 21	T W T 1 1 6 7 8 13 14 15 20 21 22	

NOVEMBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

DECEMBER 2020						
M T W T F						
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

Days	Start	End
226	07-01-20	06-30-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
NJROTC		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1st Work Day		
Last Workday			

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F	
				1	
4	5	6	7	8	
11	12	13	14	15	
18	19	20	21	22	
25	26	27	28	29	

FEBRUARY 2021							
M	T W T F						
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			

	MARCH 2021				
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	
29	30	31			

	APRIL 2021						
M T W T F							
1 2							
5	6	7	8	9			
12	13	14	15	16			
19	20	21	22	23			
26	27	28	29	30			

	MAY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F	
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

JUNE 2021							
M	T W T F						
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9	10	11			
14	15	16	17	18			
21	22	23	24	25			
28	29	30					

### 2020 – 2021 Custodian Flex (238 Days)

	SEPTEMBER 2020					
M T W T F						
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30				

	OCTOBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30				

DECEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	H.
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
				1
4	5	6	7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19	20	21	22
25	26	27	28	29

	FEBRUARY 2021						
M	M T W T F						
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			

Days	Start	End
238	<mark>09-01-20</mark>	<b>08-31-21</b>
Positions in this Calendar:		
Assistant Lead Custodian		
Child Nutrition Maintenance		
Custodian		
Custodian Flex		
Elementary Lead Custodian		
Facility Manager		
HVAC Certified Maintenance		
Lead Mechanic		
Licensed Electrician		
Licensed Plumber		
Licensed Plumber- Apprentice		
Maintenance and Grounds		
Mechanic		
Middle School Lead Custodian		
Police Chief		
Small Construction Specialist		
Textbook Clerk		
Warehouse Services Coordinator		
Warehouse Worker		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day		
	Last Workday		

HOLIDAYS	
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/21-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-16/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

MARCH 2021						
	T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		
29	30	31				

	APRIL 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19	20	21	22	23		
26	27	28	29	30		

MAY 2021						
M	T	W	T	F		
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

JUNE 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

JULY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

AUGUST 2021						
M	M T W T F					
2	3	4	5	6		
9	10	11	12	13		
16	17	18	19	20		
23	24	25	26	27		
30	31					

### 2020 - 2021 Security (244 Days)

JULY 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
		1	2	3	
6	7	8	9	10	
13	14	15	16	17	
20	21	22	23	24	
27	28	29	30	31	

	AUGUST 2020				
M T W T F					
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	

SEPTEMBER 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

OCTOBER 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30				

DECEMBER 2020				
М	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30	31	

Days	Start	End
244	07-01-20	06-30-20
Positions in this Calendar:		•
Police Officer		
Police Officer - Part-Time		
Security Guard		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day		
Last Workday			
	·		

JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
				1	
4	5	6	7	8	
11	12	13	14	15	
18	19	20	21	22	
25	26	27	28	29	

FEBRUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	

MARCH 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	
29	30	31			

APRIL 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

MAY 2021							
M T W T F							
3	4	5	6	7			
10	11	12	13	14			
17	18	19	20	21			
24	25	26	27	28			
31							

JUNE 2021							
M T W T F							
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9	10	11			
14	15	16	17	18			
21	22	23	24	25			
28	29	30					

### 2020 – 2021 Custodian (258 Days)

	SEPTEMBER 2020						
М	T	F					
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9	10	11			
14	15	16	17	18			
21	22	23	24	25			
28	29	30					

Days	Start	End				
258	09-01-20	<b>08-31-21</b>				
Positions in this Calendar:						
Child Nutrition HVAC Specialist						
Custodian						
Elementary Lead Custodian						
Maintenance and Grounds						

MARCH 2021							
M T W T F							
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22 23 24 25 26							
29	30	31					

	OCTOBER 2020						
M T W T F							
			1	2			
5	6	7	8	9			
12	13	14	15	16			
19	20	21	22	23			
26	27	28	29	30			

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(s)			
	Paid Holiday			
	1st Work Day			
	Last Workday			

APRIL 2021							
M T W T F							
			1	2			
5	6	7	8	9			
12	13	14	15	16			
19	20	21	22	23			
26	27	28	29	30			

MAY 2021 M T W T F

	NOVEMBER 2020					
M T W T F						
2	3	4	5	6		
9	10	11	12	13		
16	17	18	19	20		
23	24	25	26	27		
30						

HOLIDAYS	
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/26-27/2020
Winter Break	12/24-25/2020; 01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						
JUNE 2021						

DECEMBER 2020						
M T W T						
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

JUNE 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30		

JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
				1
4	5	6	7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19	20	21	22
25	26	27	28	29

JULY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

FEBRUARY 2021							
M	T	W	Т	щ			
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			

AUGUST 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30	31			

#### 2020 - 2021 181 NWECHS

AUGUST 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
			6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

Days	Start	End		
181	08-06-20	05-27-21		
Positions in this Calendar:				
NWECH Child Nutrition Assistant Manager				
NWECH Child Nutrition Manager I				
NWECH Child Nutrition Manager II				
NWECH Child Nutrition Worker I				
NWECH Child Nutrition Worker II				

JANUARY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
				1
4	5	6	7	8
11	12	13	14	15
18	19	20	21	22
25	26	27	28	29

I	SEPTEMBER 2020					
	М	T	W	T	F	
		1	2	3	4	
	7	8	9	10	11	
	14	15	16	17	18	
	21	22	23	24	25	
	28	29	30			

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day			
Last Workday				

FEBRUARY 2021						
M	T	W	T	F		
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		

MARCH 2021

OCTOBER 2020					
M	Т	W	Т	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Indigenous	10/12/2020
Peoples Day	
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/18-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

M	T	W	T				
1	2	3	4	ļ			
8	9	10	11	1			
15	16	17	18	1			
22	23	24	25	2			
29	30	31					
APRIL 2021							
М	Т	W	Т				

	NOVEMBER 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F		
2	3	4	5	6		
9	10	11	12	13		
16	17	18	19	20		
23	24	25	26	27		
30						

APRIL 2021							
M	M T W T F						
			1	2			
5	6	7	8	9			
12	13	14	15	16			
19	20	21	22	23			
26	27	28	29	30			

	DECEMBER 2020						
M	Т	W	T	F			
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9	10	11			
14	15	16	17	18			
21	22	23	24	25			
28	29	30	31				

MAY 2021						
M	T	W	T	F		
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27			

#### 2020 - 2021 187 NWECHS Teacher

	AUGUST 2020					
M	T	W	T	F		
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

Days	Start	End	
181	08-03-20	05-28-21	
Positions in this Calendar:			
NWECH Child Nutrition Assistant Mar	nager		
NWECH Child Nutrition Manager I			
NWECH Child Nutrition Manager II			
NWECH Child Nutrition Worker I			
NWECH Child Nutrition Worker II			

	JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
				1		
4	5	6	7	8		
11	12	13	14	15		
18	19	20	21	22		
25	26	27	28	29		

	SEPTEMBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F		
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30				

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1 <sup>st</sup> Work Day			
	Last Workday			

FEBRUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	

	OCTOBER 2020					
M	T	W	Т	Ŀ.		
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19	20	21	22	23		
26	27	28	29	30		

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Indigenous	10/12/2020
Peoples Day	
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/18-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

WANCH 2021				
M	Т	W	Т	F
1	2	3	4	5
8	9	10	11	12
15	16	17	18	19
22	23	24	25	26
29	30	31		
			25	26

	NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
2	3	4	5	6	
9	10	11	12	13	
16	17	18	19	20	
23	24	25	26	27	
30					

	APRIL 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19	20	21	22	23		
26	27	28	29	30		

	DECEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30	31		

MAY 2021				
М	T	w	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28

#### 2020 - 2021 195 NWECHS Nurse

JULY 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
27	28	29	30	31	

	AUGUST 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

SEPTEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25
28	29	30		

OCTOBER 2020				
M	Т	W	Т	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

NOVEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30				

DECEMBER 2020						
M	M T W T F					
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

Days	Start	End
195	07-27-20	06-03-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
NWECH Nurse		

LEGEND			
	Non-Working Day(2)		
	1st Work Day		
Last Workday			

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Indigenous	10/12/2020
Peoples Day	
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/18-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
				1		
4	5	6	7	8		
11	12	13	14	15		
18	19	20	21	22		
25	26	27	28	29		

FEBRUARY 2021							
M T W T F							
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			

MARCH 2021					
M T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	
29	30	31			

APRIL 2021					
M T W T F					
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

MAY 2021						
M	T W T F					
3	4	5	6	7		
10	11	12	13	14		
17	18	19	20	21		
24	25	26	27	28		
31						

JUNE 2021						
М	T W T F					
	1	2	3			

#### 2020 - 2021 200 NWECHS

JULY 2020						
M T W T F						
27	28	29	30	31		

AUGUST 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
3	4	5	6	7	
10	11	12	13	14	
17	18	19	20	21	
24	25	26	27	28	
31					

SEPTEMBER 2020					
M	Т	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

OCTOBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
			1	2	
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

	NOVEMBER 2020						
M	M T W T F						
2	3	4	5	6			
9	10	11	12	13			
16	17	18	19	20			
23	24	25	26	27			
30							

DECEMBER 2020					
М	T	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30	31		

Days	Start	End			
200	07-27-20	06-10-21			
Positions in this Calendar:					
NWECH Nurse					

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1st Work Day			
	Last Workday			

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Indigenous	10/12/2020
Peoples Day	
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/18-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
				1		
4	5	6	7	8		
11	12	13	14	15		
18	19	20	21	22		
25	26	27	28	29		

FEBRUARY 2021						
M	I T W T F					
1	2	3	4	5		
8	9	10	11	12		
15	16	17	18	19		
22	23	24	25	26		

MARCH 2021							
M	I T W T F						
1	2	3	4	5			
8	9	10	11	12			
15	16	17	18	19			
22	23	24	25	26			
29	30	31					

APRIL 2021					
M T W T F					
1 2					
5	6	7	8	9	
12	13	14	15	16	
19	20	21	22	23	
26	27	28	29	30	

MAY 2021							
M	T	T W T F					
3	4	5	6	7			
10	11	12	13	14			
17	18	19	20	21			
24	25	26	27	28			
31							

JUNE 2021							
М	T	T W T F					
	1	2	3	4			
7	8	9	10				

#### 2020 - 2021 224 NWECHS

JULY 2020					
M	T	W	T	F	
		1	2	3	
6	7	8	9	10	
13	14	15	16	17	
20	21	22	23	24	
27	28	29	30	31	

AUGUST 2020				
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

	SEPTEMBER 2020				
M	T	W	T	F	
	1	2	3	4	
7	8	9	10	11	
14	15	16	17	18	
21	22	23	24	25	
28	29	30			

	OCTOBER 2020					
M	T	W	T	F		
			1	2		
5	6	7	8	9		
12	13	14	15	16		
19	20	21	22	23		
26	27	28	29	30		

NOVEMBER 2020				
M	Т	W	Т	F
2	3	4	5	6
9	10	11	12	13
16	17	18	19	20
23	24	25	26	27
30				

	DECEMBER 2020					
М	T	W	Т	F		
	1	2	3	4		
7	8	9	10	11		
14	15	16	17	18		
21	22	23	24	25		
28	29	30	31			

Days	Start	End
224	07-27-20	06-10-21
Positions in this Calendar:		
NWECH Nurse		

LEGEND				
	Non-Working Day(2)			
	1st Work Day			
	Last Workday			

HOLIDAYS	
4 <sup>th</sup> of July	07/06-10/2020
Labor Day	09/07/2020
Indigenous	10/12/2020
Peoples Day	
Veterans Day	11/11/2020
Thanksgiving	11/23-27/2020
Winter Break	12/18-01/01/2021
MLK Day	01/18/2021
President's Day	02/15/2021
Spring Break	03/15-19/2021
Holiday	04/02/2021
Memorial Day	05/31/2021

	JANUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F		
				1		
4	5	6	7	8		
11	12	13	14	15		
18	19	20	21	22		
25	26	27	28	29		

FEBRUARY 2021					
M	T	W	T	F	
1	2	3	4	5	
8	9	10	11	12	
15	16	17	18	19	
22	23	24	25	26	

MARCH 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
1	2	3	4	5
8	9	10	11	12
15	16	17	18	19
22	23	24	25	26
29	30	31		

APRIL 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
			1	2
5	6	7	8	9
12	13	14	15	16
19	20	21	22	23
26	27	28	29	30

MAY 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
3	4	5	6	7
10	11	12	13	14
17	18	19	20	21
24	25	26	27	28
31				

JUNE 2021				
M	T	W	T	F
	1	2	3	4
7	8	9	10	11
14	15	16	17	18
21	22	23	24	25